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July 8, 2022

TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1
PWC2122055- Shadow lawn Aerial Sewer Crossing Replacement

L. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached
documents.
2 The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the
bidder’s receipt and familiarly with the changes and/or clarifications.

TE:tke

Acknowledgement:

Company

By

Date

BUILDING COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS SINCE 1905

AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



ADDENDUM NO. 1
July 8,2022

PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION
SHADOWLAWN AERIAL SEWER CROSSING REPLACEMENT

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:
This Addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents for the above project.
Each Contractor shall be responsible for notifying their subcontractors of the contents of this addendum.

Revised or newly issued drawings contained in this addendum shall supersede and take precedence over any
conflicting information in the original drawings. Modified or newly issued specifications contained in this
addendum shall supersede and shall take precedence over any conflicting information in the original

specifications.

Item 1: A list of legal holidays observed by the Fayetteville Public Works Commission can be found in
Section 01000 Special Conditions, Article 1 — General Expectations, Section 1.07 General
Working Times, item 1.A. Veterans Day should be included in the list.

All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged.
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